


(C)Consideration of performance guarantee agreement for
proposed subdivision road at Whiteside Cottages - Planning
Director Joe Allen

(D) Consideration of fireworks display application/permit for JECO
Pyrotechnics, Inc. — Deputy Clerk Mike Decker

12.Consent Agenda — Attachment #12
All items below are considered routine and will be enacted by one motion. No

separate discussion will be held except on request of a member of the Board of
Commissioners.

{A) Minutes of the April 12, 2022 regular meeting
(B) Budget Amendments #259-268
(C) Tax releases for the month of April in the amount of $116.22
(D) Tax refund requests:
(1) Nelson Bates
(2) Tim and Carol Bates
(3) Violet Klatt
(E) Application for Public School Building Capital Fund North
Carolina Education Lottery proceeds in the amount of
$355,758.15
(F) Monthly ad valorem tax collection report — no action necessary

13.Appointments
(A) Town of Franklin ETJ representative (one seat)

14.Closed session as allowed under NCGS, if necessary

15.Recess until Thursday, May 26, 2022 at 6 p.m. in the commission
boardroom on the third floor of the Macon County Courthouse.
The primary purpose of the meeting will be the county manager’s
presentation of the recommended budget for Fiscal Year 2022-23,
and for any other business that may come before the board.






J&B DISPOSAL,INC
2076 HIGHLANDS RD
FRANKLIN NC 28734

MAY 10 2022

County Of Macon

Attn:

County Manager, Derek Roland
Board of County Commissioners,
5 west Main St

Franklin NC 28734

Item # 1 Rate increase,
| am requesting a rate increase from the County for all services.

Local Convenient centers, from $75.00 to $90.00

Centers in Buck Creek, Junaluska, Nantahala, Scaley, from 75.00 to 100.00

Transfer Trailer, from 175.00 to 225.00

I have reguested one previous rate increase from the County for service in Twenty five years,

I am requesting rate increase on residential service of 10% for quarterly billing

In Macon County, and 10 % in Highlands on an annual ,bases or serni annual per billing.

Commerical Monthly, requesting 5% increase.

Plus additional fuel sur charge of § 2.00

Current rate

2yd 1xwk 84.24 plus 2.00 requested fuel S.C. New monthly rate $88.45
4yd 1xwk $151.47  requested $ 2.00 fuel 5.C. New monthly rate.  $159.57
6yd 1x wk $218.70 requested $2.00 Fue! 5.C. New monthly rate, $229.64
8yd 1 x wk $239.54 requested $2,00 Fuel S.C. New monthly rate $253.61

| have included a price scale on fuel sur charge,
If I could be granted permission to follow that rate increase structure for future
! would appreciate,

If fuel prices go lower, | will adjust my charges accordingly.

Thank you,

Bonita Hamstra



Fuel Sur Charge Scale

Diesel Price Per Gallon Monthly
Sur Charge

<$2.00 $0.00
$2.01 $3.50 51.00
$3.51 $5.00 $2.00
55.01 $6.50 $3.00
$6.51 $8.00 $4.00
> $8.00 $5.00




ay 10,2022

County of Macon

Attn;

County Manager; Derek Roland
Board of County Commissioners
5 West Main St

Franklin NC 28734

Item #2 Request to extend J&B Disposal’s Exclusive Contract, and Franchise.

I am seeking an extension of contract, and Franchise with Macon County, to be extended for an
additional Seven years.

My current franchise runs thru 11/23

| always have a need to replace trucks, currently | need to replace two residential, and 1 roll off truck.
Transfer trucks are not far behind. New Residential trucks are on a one year delivery schedule, Roll off
trucks six months delivery schedule. So and extension of seven years on my franchise will be more
suitable to the bank for the loan.

The containers and fuel have doubled in price .as well also major increase in the price of tires, and
repair parts .

I use four thousand gallons of Diesel every three and half weeks. | personally see no lowering of fuel
prices anytime soon.

| appreciate your consideration of this request.
Thank You;

Bonita Hamstra
























RN U | $23s GI0 @ W8
Wl BI'SE ¥ ZR0G1IE/E

m - mmm ' * - B - - Lo - . - - . . —— [

N¥1d Ow3d
AYMIATY M INOX] - ddd

PopoRA Y TTYIL

azneés 14

,n;x‘_..
- dncr et
CHAICS et < NV Lt 3115 NDIYAQ I
oo 1-at
WANHNN 100 T O NOISI A D3

vE£RL
SR UIUDI | 28 300 A Gt

BsAg
[@ayzs Alunesy uooow

SOOI NS KO | 5

S\\\\W\\\&m\\\\\k\\\\ -
W mﬁ.i.u H ETY m

uojipAoUSYy .5/ .

,ooﬁmm_%_s. ‘

_“\Q\\\\Q\W\ .i

_ Z E | X
e b=yl gl § -, wars — I
AUNGD uooDw Q\.\\\\\kk \r\ %
fnop o - )
7 \ | “ s,
_rmm \\\\\\\\\\ﬁ\ 7 g

m

7
\\\hw..wm..wl‘ . h '..,.._ otz - W\&\|I o ||..,~\ ._,\\\\

e BT
s v

453 LS

1aaIE AN KOS \

a-q

SINIWNDCA DNIAGHE

\m\\\\@

3 | | St 7 7
¥ e m | / } W : m W an m
AER s | D

ttarier o
T — - B
e RS
T 40 o v ! -
uﬂ—MfBHDOﬂENZ édﬁﬂ.&sﬁﬁg:s:::ﬂsﬁa
VOS§ | @ *S3LON NOLLFTOW3A Nv1d 3115 - a4y o ) S S -
:




WL LB O | YOS 020 @ DIk
W I §¢ ¥ SLGLIBEIC

1'€ - d4¥ S , — _ , S

oo

..... ~ants

i ‘ ) - ) ‘ IR 4N WL IS M.‘O:(?_Z i
NY1d NOILYAONIY
AYMATYM INOH - did

weness 1l
avuanss

ASAND g gD

100/ 1
MRV L2300 NS I0 MM | s

— s

o 54
sy “ 3N &
il
DM LUl | Dy e wan | , _,

WBsAT
{00Y3T ApunaD uosnw

- "
. w\\w/ym o
100108 Lo koo | 85 mmﬁm T _, o \\\W‘& \k\\\\\.\\\\k\%\\\m
uolyBACUSY 7 v

150425 PRI

v 2z
AlunoT) uosow 1 2

ey awmaim noave ] “
s (53 ‘ N m

\\\\\\\\\\\\\\k\\\\\. \m\mA

) i
EEI.,’MMH@{. .\\uq.vhn..,.wuuu.uﬁ - 7 \ -

SINAWNSOQ ONIQAIg

— I Y
w‘_ g Lt 2 W % x it

RS wll.)n..t,u«.qh ;.i.m.u )
ey S e

e ST

LD ARy

a1 Vo -
new o
¥ auing 15 uedt 55101 RIS T RN ALY 1 U N TIYESN 8 B+
AP TN o VI TR
L FHIGST ¥ KBRORVIRTH THIV -

u.—.—wmhmh. nn-A-vM—HHm z R T RR TR RGN D41V W IO TN TR ST ORI A -

TR TY T A P 20 TR TR AT T SR T Ty e 3w T =

VoS | 'SILON NOLITOWIA NY1d 3L1S - d3d_|

5







performance bond and an estimate from Mark Rogers Grading Company,
LLC are all included in the packet, and Mr. Allen can provide further details
at the meeting.

L1(D).  Eric Wright with JECO Pyrotechnics, Inc. of Newland, NC has
submitted an application for a permit for a fireworks display at Skyline
Lodge in Highlands for a wedding on June 10, 2022. A copy of the
application and the supporting documentation will be included in the packet.




Auth ID: NAN112 F5-2700-10b (V.01/17)
Contact Name: MACON, COUNTY OF OMB No. 0596-0082
Expiration Date: 5/01/2042

Use Code: 815

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
FOREST SERVICE
COMMUNICATIONS USE LEASE
AUTHORITY:
Section 501(a)(5) of the Federa! Land Policy and Management Act,
43 U.5.C. 1761(a)(5)

MACON, COUNTY OF 5 W. MAIN ST. FRANKLIN, NC UNITED STATES 28734.

This lease is issued by the United States of America, acting through the United States Department of Agriculture,
Forest Service (hereinafter the "United States" or "Forest Service"}, as authorized by section 501(a)(5) of the
Federal Land Policy and Management Act, 43 U.S.C. 1761(a){5), to MACON, COUNTY OF, its agents, successors,
and assigns (hereinafter the "lessee").

The United States and the lessee are jointly referred to in this lease as the "parties." The term "authorized officer"
refers to the Forest Service official having the delegated authority to execute and administer this lease. Generally,
unless otherwise indicated, this authority may be exercised by the Forest Supervisor or District Ranger of the
NATIONAL FORESTS IN NORTH CAROLINA in which the following described lands are located.

The United States, in consideration of the terms and conditions in this lease and the payment to the United States
of rent in advance by the lessee, hereby issues the lessee a lease for the following described communications
facility in MACON county of NORTH CAROLINA, (hereinafter called the "lease area”). The lessee accepts this lease
and possession of the lease area, subject to any valid existing rights, and agrees to use the lease area only for
construction, operation, maintenance, and termination of a communications facility. Authorized facilities under
this lease include:

Wine Springs Communication Site:

Antenna support structures 80’ lattice freestanding tower

Ancillary improvements 8 kw generator
1000 gallon LP tank




The location of the lease area is described or shown generally in the Wine Spring Bald Communication Site
Management Plan, which is attached as Appendix A of this lease. This and any other appendices are hereby
incorporated into this lease.

Any additional appendices to this lease are incorporated into and made a part of this instrument as fully and
effectively as if they were set forth herein in their entirety.

This lease is issued subject to the following terms and conditions.

I. TENURE, RENEWAL AND TRANSFERABILITY

A. This lease shall terminate at one minute after midnight on 5/01/2042. Termination at the end of the lease term
shall oceur by operation of law and shall not require any additional notice or documentation by the authorized
officer. This lease is not renewable, but the lessee has the right to requesta new lease.

B. If the lessee desires a new lease upon termination of this lease, the lessee shall notify the authorized officer
accordingly, in writing. The notice must be received by the authorized officer at least one year prior to the end of
the lease term. The authorized officer shail determine if the use should continue and, if it is to continue, if a new
lease should be issued to the lessee and under what conditions. The authorized officer shall require payment of
any amounts owed the United States under any Forest Service authorization before issuance of another
authorization,

C. This lease is assignable with prior written approval of the authorized officer, except when rent has been
exempted or waived in whole orin part. Renting of space does not constitute an assignment under this clause.

Il. RENT

A. The lessee shall pay rent annually in advance as determined by the authorized officer in accordance with law,
regulation, and policy. The annual rent shall be adjusted by the authorized officer to reflect changes in fair market
value, annual adjustments using the Consumer Price Index-Urban (CPI-U), changes in tenant occupancy, or phase-
in rent, if applicable.

B. Rent is due at the close of business on January 1 of each year for which a payment is due. Payments in the form
of a check, draft, or money order are payable to USDA, Forest Service. If the due date for the rent falls on a non-
work day, the charges shall not apply until the close of business on the next workday. This lease shall terminate if
rent is not received by the Forest Service within 90 calendar days of the due date.

C. Pursuant to 31 U.S.C. 3717 et seq., interest shall be charged on any rent not paid within 30 days from the date
the rental or rental calculation financial statement specified in this authorization becomes due. The rate of
interest assessed shall be the higher of the rate of the current value of funds to the U.S. Treasury (i.e., Treasury
tax and loan account rate), as prescribed and published by the Secretary of the Treasury in the Federal Register
and the Treasury Fiscal Requirements Manual Bulletins annually or quarterly or at the Prompt Payment Act rate.
Interest on the principal shall accrue from the date the rent is due. In addition, an administrative penalty at a



percentage rate prescribed by law or regulation will be assessed for failure to pay any portion of the debt that is
more than 90 days past due. This paragraph shall survive the termination or revocation of this lease, regardless of
cause,

D. Disputed rent is due and payable by the due date. No appeal of rent shall be considered by the Forest Service
without full payment of the disputed amount,

l1l. RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE LESSEE

A. The lessee is authorized to rent space and provide other services to customers and tenants and shall charge
each customer and tenant a reasonable rent without discrimination for the use and occupancy of the facilities and
services provided. The lessee shall not impose unreasonable restrictions or restrictions restraining competition or
trade practices. By October 15 of each year, the lessee shall provide the authorized officer a certified statement
listing ali tenants and customers by category of use in the authorized facilities on September 30 of that year.

B. All development, operation and maintenance of the authorized facilities, improvements, and equipment
located in the lease area shall be in accordance with stipulations in the applicable communications site
management plan approved by the authorized officer. If required by the authorized officer, all plans for
development, layout, construction, or alteration of improvements in the lease area, as well as revisions of those
plans, must be prepared by a licensed engineer, architect, and/or landscape architect. These plans must be
approved in writing by the authorized officer before commencement of any work. After completion, as-built
plans, maps, surveys, or other similar information shall be provided to the authorized officer and appended to the
communications site management plan.

C. The lessee shall comply with applicable federal, state, county, and municipal laws, regulations and standards
for public health and safety, envirenmental protection, siting, construction, operation, and maintenance in
exercising the rights granted by this lease. The obligations of the lessee under this lease are not contingent upan
any duty of the authorized officer or other agent of the United States to inspect the authorized facilities or lease
area. Afailure by the United States or other governmental officials to inspect is not a defense to noncompliance
with any of the terms and conditions of this lease. The lessee waives all defenses of laches or estoppel against the
United States. The lessee shall at all times keep the title of the United States to the lease area free and clear of all
liens and encumbrances.

D. Use of communications equipment in the lease area is contingent upon possession of a valid Federal
Communication Commission {(FCC} license or Director of Telecommunications Management/Interdepartmental
Radio Advisory Committee (DTM/IRAC) authorization and operation of the equipment in strict compliance with
applicable requirements of the FCC or IRAC. A copy of each applicable license or authorization shall at all times be
maintained by the lessee for each transmitter being operated. The lessee shall provide the autharized officer,
when requested, with current copies of all FCC licenses and DTM/IRAC authorizations for equipment in or on
facilities covered by this lease.

E. The lessee shall ensure that equipment within facilities authorized by this lease {including tenant and customer
equipment) operates in a manner that will not cause harmful interference with the operation of existing



equipment on or adjacent to the communications site covered by this lease. If the authorized officer or
authorized official of the FCC determines that the lessee's use interferes with existing equipment, the lessee will
promptly take the necessary steps to eliminate or reduce the harmful interference to the satisfaction of the
authorized officer or FCC official.

F. When requested by the authorized officer, the lessee shall furnish technical information concerning the
equipment located in the lease area,

IV. LIABILITIES
A. The lessee assumes all risk of loss to the authorized facilities and ancillary improvements.

B. The lessee shall comply with all applicable federal, state, and local laws, regulations, and standards, including
but not limited to the Federal Water Pollution Control Act, 33 U.5.C. 1251 et seq., the Resource Conservation and
Recovery Act, 42 U.S.C. 6901 et seq., the Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation, and Liability
Act, 42 U.5.C. 5601 et seq., and other relevant environmental laws, as well as public health and safety laws and
other laws relating to the siting, construction, operation and maintenance of any facility, improvement, or
equipment in the lease area.

C. The lessee shall indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the United States for any violations incurred under any
such laws and regulations or for judgments, claims, or demands assessed against the United States in connection
with the lessee's use or occupancy of the lease area. The lessee's indemnification of the United States shall
include any loss of personal injury, loss of life or damage to property in connection with the occupancy or use of
the lease area during the term of this lease. Indemnification shall include but not be limited to the value of
resources damaged or destroyed; the costs of restoration, cleanup, or other mitigation; fire suppression or other
types of abatement costs; third-party claims and judgments; and all administrative, interest, and other legal costs.
This clause shall survive the termination or revocation of this lease, regardless of cause.

D. The Forest Service has no duty, either before or during the lease term, ta inspect the lease area or to warn of
hazards and, if the Forest Service inspects the lease area, it shall incur no additional duty nor any liahility for
hazards not identified or discovered through those inspections. This paragraph shall survive the termination or
revocation of this lease, regardless of cause.

E. The lessee has an affirmative duty to protect from damage the land, property, and interests of the United
States.

F. In the event of any breach of the lease by the lessee, the authorized officer may, on reasonable notice, cure the
breach at the expense of the lessee. If the Forest Service at any time pays any sum of money or does any act
which will require payment of money or incurs any expense, including reasonable attarney's fees, in instituting,
prosecuting, or defending any action or proceeding to enforce the United States' rights hereunder, the sums paid
by the United States, with all interests, costs, and damages, shall at the election of the Farest Service be deemed
to be additional rent under this lease and shall be due from the lessee to the Forest Service on the first day of the
month following that election.

V. MISCELLANEQUS PROVISIONS



A. Nondiscrimination. The lessee and its employees shall not discriminate against any person on the basis of race,
color, sex (in educational and training programs), national origin, age, or disability or by curtailing or refusing to
furnish accommodations, facilities, services, or use privileges offered to the public generally. In addition, the
lessee and its employees shall comply with the provisions of Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 as amended,
Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended, Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1872, as
amended, and the Age Discrimination Act of 1975, as amended.

B. Revocation, Termination and Suspension

1. General. For purposes of this lease, termination, revocation, and suspension refer to the cessation of uses and
privileges under the [ease.

"Revocation” refers to an action by the authorized officer to end the lease because of noncompliance with any of
the prescribed terms, abandonment, or for reasons in the public interest. Revocations are appealable.

"Termination"” refers to the cessation of the lease under its own terms without the necessity for any decision or
action by the authorized officer. Termination occurs automatically when, by the terms of the lease, a fixed or
agreed upon condition, event, or time occurs. For example, the lease terminates at expiration, Terminations are
not appealable.

"5uspension" refers to a revocation which is temporary and the privileges may be restored upon the occurrence
of prescribed actions or conditions. Suspensions are appealable,

2. This lease may be suspended or revoked upon breach of any of the conditions herein or upon nonuse. Nonuse
refers to a failure to operate the authorized facilities on the property for a period of 2 years.

3. Except in emergencies, the authorized officer shall give the lessee written notice of the grounds for revocation
Or suspension and a reasonable time, not to exceed 90 days, to complete the corrective action. After 90 days, the
Forest Service is entitled to such remedies as provided herein.

4. This lease may be revoked at the discretion of the Forest Service when in the public interest. When revoked in
the publicinterest, the lessee shall be compensated subject to the availability of appropriated funds.
Compensation shall be based upon the initial cost of improvements located on the lease, less depreciation as
allocated over the life of the authorized facilities, based on the Lessee's federal tax amortization schedules.

3. Written decisions by the authorized officer relating to administration of this lease are subject to administrative
appeal pursuant to 36 CFR 214.

6. If upon expiration of this lease the authorized officer decides not to issue a new lease, or the lessee does not
desire a new lease, the authorized officer and the lessee shall, within six months prior to the termination date of

this lease, agree upon a mitigation plan to restore and stabilize the site lease area.

7. Upon termination or revocation of the authorization, delinquent fees and other charges associated with the



authorization will be subject to all rights and remedies afforded the United States pursuant to 31 U.S.C. 3711 et
seq. Delinquencies may be subject to any or all of the following conditions:

a. Administrative offset of payments due the lessee from the Forest Service.

b. Delinquencies in excess of 60 days shall be referred to United States Department of the Treasury for
appropriate collection action as provided by 31 U.S.C. 3711(g)(1}.

¢. The Secretary of the Treasury may offset an amount due the debtor for any delinquency as provided by 31
U.5.C. 3720 et seq.). If this lease is revoked for noncompliance, the lessee shall remove all authorized structures
and improvements, except those owned by the United States, within 90 days, and shall restore the site as nearly
as reasonably possible to its original condition unless this requirement is waived in writing by the authorized
officer,

If the lessee fails to remove all authorized structures or improvements within the prescribed period, they shall
become the property of the United States and may be sold, destroyed, or otherwise disposed of without any

liability to the United States.

C. No member of or delegate to Congress or resident commissioner shall benefit from this lease whether directly
or indirectly, other than to the extent the lease provides a general benefit to a corporation.

D. This lease is issued subject to the following reservations by the United States:

1. The right of the United States to all natural resources now or hereafter located in the lease area unless stated
otherwise, and the right to utilize or dispose of those resources insofar as the rights of the lessee are not
unreasonably affected.

2. The right of the United States to modify the communications site management plan as deemed necessary.

3. The right of the United States to enter the lease area and inspect all authorized facilities to ensure compliance
with the terms and conditions of this fease.

4. The right of the United States to require common use of the lease area and the right to authorize use of the
lease area for compatible uses.

E. The Forest Service and the lessee shall keep each other informed of current mailing addresses.
F. This lease supersedes a special use authorization designated WAY102810.

G. If thereis any conflict between any of the preceding printed clauses and any of the following clauses the
preceding printed clauses shall control.

THIS LEASE IS GRANTED SUBJECT TO ALL ITS TERMS AND CONDITIONS.



BEFORE ANY LEASE IS ISSUED TO AN ENTITY, DOCUMENTATION MUST BE PROVIDED TO THE AUTHORIZED
OFFICER OF THE AUTHORITY OF THE SIGNATORY FOR THE ENTITY TO BIND IT TO THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS
OF THE LEASE.

Derek Roland DATE
Manager
Macon County

APPROVED:

M. TROY WASKEY DATE
District Ranger

According to the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995, an agency may not conduct ar sponsor, and a person is not required to respond to a
collection of information unless it displays a valid OMB cantrol number. The valid OMB control number for this information collection is
0596-0082. The time required to complete this information collection is estimated to average one (1) hour per response, including the time
for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the
collection of information.

The U.S. Department of Agriculture {USDA) prohibits discrimination in all its programs and activities on the basis of race, color, national
origin, age, disability, and where applicable, sex, marital status, familial status, parental status, religion, sexual orientation, genetic
information, political beliefs, reprisal, or because all or part of an individual's income is derived from any public assistance. (Not all
prohibited bases apply to all programs.) Persons with disabilities who require alternative means for communication of program information
(Braille, large print, audiotape, etc.) should contact USDA's TARGET Center at 202-720-2600 (voice and TDD).

To file a complaint of discrimination, write USDA, Director, Office of Civil Rights, 1400 independence Avenue, SW, Washington, DC 20250-
9410 or call tol free (866) 632-9992 {vaice). TDD users can contact USDA through local relay or the Federal relay at (800) 877-8339 (TDD) or
{866) 377-8642 (relay voice). USDA is an equal opportunity provider and emplovyer.

The Privacy Act of 1974 (5 U.S.C, 552a} and the Freedom of Information Act {5 U.S.C. 552} gavern the confidentiality to be provided for
information received by the Forest Service.



(To Be Reproduced on County Lefterhead)

DATE (please date after the department has held their public meeting on )

Municipal Lease and Option Agreement between HomeTrust Bank and Burningtown-lotla
Volunteer Fire & Rescue, Inc.

I am Chairman of the County Commissioners of Macon County. This letter is to advise you
that: Burningtown-lotla Volunteer Fire & Rescue, Inc. is a qualified Volunteer Fire Department,
assigned to protect a specific Fire District within this County.

In addition, a special ad valorem (fire tax) is assessed on the real property owners of this
district. Said tax is to be used exclusively to provide equipment, facilities, and training as is
necessary to provide fire protection for said district. Said funds may also be used to upgrade
equipment as the need arises. This tax is collected by the County and disbursed by the
Finance Office to the Fire Department on a regular basis by the County Finance Officer. The
Fire Department is operated and managed by the Board of Directors of the Fire Department
and the Officers of said Department. The Department is currently meeting the requirements
of their fire service contract.

The Fire Department has made us aware of their intention to acquire new capital assets
through a Lease Purchase transaction with your firm. Please be advised that the County has
no objection to this transaction.

Sincerely,

Chairman
Macon County Commission



STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF MACON

AGREEMENT
This Agreement is made and entered into this the _ day , 20__ , by and

between Macon County, a North Carolina Body Politic and Corporate, and Pradera
Group, LLC , hereinafter “Developer”.

WITNESSETH:

THAT WHEREAS, Macon County has an Ordinance known as the “Macon
County Subdivision Ordinance” and the same was originally adopted on or about June 2,
2008, effective September 1, 2008, and the same has been amended and restated on
October 12, 2021 (herein “Ordinance™); and

WHEREAS § 159.24 of said Ordinance and G.S. 160D-804.1 provides for
performance guarantees at the time the plat is recorded to assure successfill completion of
required improvements to a subdivision; and

WHEREAS in accordance with Macon County Subdivision Ordinance § 159.24
and (G.S. 160D-804.1(1) does require a Subdivider to obtain a performance guarantee
which means any of the following: a) surety bond issued by a company authorized to do
business in this State; b) letter of credit issued by any financial institution licensed to do
business in this State; and ¢) other form of guarantee that provides equivalent security to a
surety bond or letter of credit; and

WHEREAS, in accordance with Macon County Subdivision Ordinance § 159.24
and (.S. 160D-804.1(3), the performance guarantee shall be in the amount of 125% of
the reasonably estimated cost of completion at the time the performance guarantee is
issued; and

WHEREAS, Developer, in compliance with § 159.24 of the Macon County
Subdivision Ordinance and G.S. 160D-804. 1, desires to enter into such an agreement with
Macon County to complete all required improvements for Whiteside Cottages
Subdivision in Macon County, North Carolina, and does specifically agree to fully
complete the following improvements to such subdivision as shown on attached Exhibit
A, the same being incorporated herein by reference as if more fully set forth herein; and

WHEREAS, Developer agrees to cause a performance guarantee in the amount of
3 110,361.00 , as set forth in attached Exhibit B and in favor of Macon County in
accordance with the provisions of the Macon County Subdivision Ordinance at the time
the plat is recorded; and

WHEREAS, the parties hereto desire to enter into this Agreement in order to

1



memorialize their agreement and to comply with the Ordinance above-referenced.

NOW THEREFORE, IN CONSIDERATION OF THE FOREGOING AND THE
COVENANTS CONTAINED HEREIN, THE PARTIES HERETO DO AGREE AS
FOLLOWS:

| That in order to comply with the Macon County Subdivision Ordinance,
Developer does hereby agree with Macon County to fully complete all of the
improvements shown on attached Exhibit A, the same being incorporated herein
by reference as if more fully set forth herein to the reasonable satisfaction of
Macon County in connection with and to Whiteside Cottages Subdivision in
Macon County, North Carolina, and in accordance with the terms of the Macon
County Subdivision Ordinance referenced hereinabove.

2. That in order to comply with the Macon County Subdivision Ordinance,
Developer does hereby agree to secure a performance bond in the form as set forth
in attached Exhibit B, the same being incorporated herein by reference, in the
amount of §_110,361.00_ in connection with Whiteside Cottages Subdivision
in Macon County, North Carolina, in order to insure the completion of the
improvements as shown on attached Exhibit A, the same being incorporated
herein by reference, to the reasonable satisfaction of Macon County and in
accordance with the terms of the Macon County Subdivision Ordinance
referenced hereinabove.

3. That the parties agree to and confirm the recitals set forth hereinabove,

This Agreement is made and entered into the day and year first above written.

Macon County

By:

Chairman, Macon County
Board of County Commissioners

Attest:

Clerk to the Board

( County Seal )



By:

Authorized Representative,
Developer





















STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF MACON

APPLICATION FOR PERMIT TO EXHIBIT, USE AND/OR DISCHARGE
PYROTECHNICS FOR CONCERT OR PUBLIC EXHIBITION

1. Display Operator/Applicant’s full name and address: Epc Wi 4 hi-TEes P Y whechnies Tae
95 Ropers R‘&Sw ed. Newland,NC 28657 :

2. Has the Display Operator/Applicant been issued a display operator license under N.C. Gen.

Stat. § 58-82A-3 and does the same remain in effect? es . Attach copy.
3. Place of proposed public exhibition: - 7¢) 5'4\'1 Iine LDC‘j e Kd. f-‘—lﬁ“ad‘ASJ Ne. 2874 l
4. Willtheexhibitionbeindoor? N O . Ifso, additional rules apply.
5. Will the proposed exhibition be in connection with concerts or public exhibitions, such as

fairs, carnjvals, shows of all descriptions and/or public celebrations? 11[ £S5 . Ifso, which:

6. Will the proposed exhibition be used for any other purpose? | (> . Ifso,what?

7. Does the Display Operator/Applicant have insurance in the amount of at least five hundred
thousand dollars ($500,000) or the minimum amount required by the North Carolina
Building Code pursuant to N.C. Gen. Stat. § 143-138(e), whichever is greater? ¢ 4

Attach full copy of the same.
8. The names of all Individual(s) who are to exhibit, use, handle or discharge pyrotechnics in
connection with the concert or public exhibit: E vy, \Wiiah+ y Cody Greene .
Laye Wi g wt — ! .
9. Have all persons identified in #8 above completed training and licensing required under

Article 82 A of Chapter 58 ofthe North Carolina General Statutes? '\//35

10.  Will the display operator or proximate audience display operator, as required under Article
82A of Chapter 58 of the North Carolina General Statutes, be present at the concert or public
exhibition? \l/e s

1. Will the display operator or proximate audience display operator, as required under Article
82A of Chapter 58 of the North Carolina General Statutes, personally direct all aspects of
exhibiting, using, handling, or discharging the pyrotechnics? \ 2.5

!

12. Does Display Operator/Applicant have all necessary permissions from the property owner

of the lands where the display will take place? \rl es

I certify under penalty of perjury that the responses to the above are trythful all respects,

This the Qg‘hﬂday of (1 ’M ,20 22

et

Dispi‘&y‘Qperator/AnglcaTttt







| ®
ACORD CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE o

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES

BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder Is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(les) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION 1S WAIVED, subject to

the terms and conditions of the pollcy, certaln policles may require 2n endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer tights to the
certificate holder in lleu of such endorsementfs).

‘Ryder Rosacker McCue & Huston (MGD by H NRie: " Keisty Wolte
500 W Koonig &t ¢ & Huston (MGD by Hull & Company) NS, £y 308-382:2330 2% o
Grand [sland NE 68801 ADbRESS: kwolfe@rydarinsurance.com
INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC S

_ INSURER A: SCOTTSDALE INS CO ) 41297
'\TSI’EUSED Pyrotechnics, inc. INSURER B ¢
195 Rogers Ridge Rd INSURERC ;
Newland NC 28657 INSURER D :

INSURERE :

INSURERE :
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 385861775 REVISION NUMBER:

THIS |$ TG CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE FOLICY PERIOD
INDICATED, NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

INSR AGDLSUBR P
LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE INSE | WYD POLICY NUMBER mﬁ%%"n%% [5%%% LINITS
A | GENERAL LIABILITY CPS39%4197 104257201 10/2502022 EACH OCCURRENCE $ 1,000,000
[GAMAGE TO RENTED
X | COMMERGIAL GENERAL LIABILITY PREMISE;‘So(Eaiccumnoa) $100.000
cLams-mane | X | occur MED EXP {Any one person} | $5,000
PERSONAL & ADV INJURY | § 4,000,000
GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 2,000.000
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG { § 2.000.000
X | pouicy PRO- Loc $
AUTOMOBILE LLABILITY | GONBINED SINGLELMIT [
ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) | §
ALL OWNED SCHEDULED -
AUTOS AUTOS BODILY INJURY (Per accident)| §
— NON-DWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE s
HIRED AUTOS AUTOS (Per accident)
$
UMBRELLA LIAB OCCUR EACH OGCURRENGE $
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $
DED l | RETENTION § $
WORKERS COMPENSATION WG STATU- OTH-
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY YIN TORY LBAITS [ ER
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARYNEREXECUTIVE E.L EACH ACCIDENT $
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? N/IA
{Mandatory In NH} E.L. DISEASE - EAEMPLOYEH §
If yes, desaribe under
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | §

DESCRIPTION OF CPERATIONS / LOCATIONS f VEHICLES [Attach ACORD 101, Additional Remaris Schedulg.‘ll more apacs is required)

Regarding the General Liability coverage, Blankel Additional Insured applies to the entities listed below per attached form GLS-~150s when required by wrilten
agreement. o

R%garding the General Liability coverage, Waiver of Subrogalion applies to the entities listed below per aftached form CG 24 04 when required by writlen
agreement.

display date: June 10,2022

additional insured: Macon County, NC

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANGELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED [N
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

Skyline Lodge
470 Skyline Lodge Rd AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

Hlghlands NC 28741 .
MM

© 1988-2010 ACORD CORPORATION. Al rights reserved.
ACORD 25 (2010/05) Tho ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD




JECO Pyrotechnics, Inc
195 Rodgers Ridge Rd
Newland, NC 28657
828-260-2619
jecopyro@gmail.com

Shot List

Location:
Samford-Halbrat wedding
Skyline Lodge

470 Skyline Lodge Rd.
Highlands, NC 28741

Date: 6/10/2022

Shots to be fired:

Number of shots description of shot

180 1 3/4 inch shell
16 500 gram cakes

8 200 gram cakes












MACON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
April 12, 2022
MINUTES

Chairman Tate called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. All Board Members,
County Manager Derek Roland, Deputy Clerk Mike Decker, Finance Director Lori
Carpenter, County Attorney Eric Ridenour, members of the news media, county
employees and interested citizens were present.

ANNOUNCEMENTS: Commissioner Beale recognized and thanked members of
the Daybreak and Noon Rotary Clubs who had completed work on the county-
owned pavilion on the Little Tennessee River Greenway located behind the
shopping center. The Daybreak Club President, Angela Deal, and the Service
Chair of the Noon Club, Amy Manshack, were present to provide information
about the project. Commissioner Beale recognized Angela Kinsland for her 30
years of service and congratulated her on her upcoming retirement in May.
Chairman Tate announced that the annual Law Enforcement Memorial Tribute
will be held on May 13, 2022 at noon at the Town Square Gazebo in Franklin to
honor law enforcement officers who have lost their lives in the line of duty.

MOMENT OF SILENCE: Chairman Tate requested that all in attendance
rise and a moment of silence was observed.

PLEDGE TO THE FLAG: Led by Mrs. Carpenter, the pledge to the flag was
recited.

PUBLIC HEARING TO CONSIDER PROPOSED NAMES FOR NEW ROADS IN
MACON COUNTY AND TO ASSIGN A RANGE OF ROAD NUMBERS IN
CONNECTION WITH THE SAME, TO CONSIDER REQUESTS FOR ROAD
NAME CHANGES, TO CHANGE THE RANGE OF NUMBERS FOR CERTAIN
ROADS, TO CONSIDER REQUESTS FOR DELETION OF CERTAIN ROADS
AND TO CONSIDER A CHANGE OF RANGE OF NUMBERS FOR CERTAIN
ROAD: At 6:05 p.m., Chairman Tate called the public hearing to order. Angela
Kinsland, Macon County 911 Addressing Coordinator, stated that road changes
had been advertised in accordance with the North Carolina General Statutes and
requested they be approved as presented. After a brief discussion, confirming
that no telephone calls concerning the changes had been received, and with no
one from the public wishing to speak to the changes, Chairman Tate closed the
public hearing at 6:06 p.m. Upon a motion by Commissioner Higdon, seconded

Minutes
4.12.22
Page 1 of 6















ADJOURN: At 8:49 p.m., upon a motion from Commissioner Higdon, seconded
by Commissioner Young, the board voted unanimously to adjourn.

Derek Roland Jim Tate
Ex Officio Clerk to the Board Board Chair

Minutes
4.12.22
Page 6 of 6



















































- P

. f
STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA GENERAL COURT OF JUSTICE
COUNTY OF MACON SUPERIOR COURT DIVISION
CIVIL ACTION

R | &% 51Y

i
S himm gurg Tl

3

[

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION, °
Plaintift,

V. Zf”& !UG l3 A iU' u[) COMPLAINT

SOUTH STATE BANK; TOWN OF FRANKLIN; Ny QC’.
COUNTY OF MACON; and CARLA L. HAIRE, CPARA,... £~
Defendants,

TIMOTHY C. BATES and wife, CAROL D, BATES;C0f S0 . .o

Now comes the Department of Transportation, plaintiff herein, and for its cause of action says and alleges:
1,

That the Department of Transportation is an agency of the State of North Carolina with its principal office in Raleigh,
North Carolinga; and that it possesses the powers, duties and suthority, including the power of eminent domain, vested in it by
the General Assembly ¢f North Carolina.

2,

That pursuant to the authority vested in the plaintiff under the provisions of Chapter 136 of the General Statutes, and
pursuant to a resolution of the Board of Transportation duly passed, it is necessary to condemn and appropriate certain
property described in Exhibit "B", attached hereto, and made a part hereof, for public use in the construction of that certain
highway project described in Exhibit ""C" attached hereto and made a part hereof.

3.

That the plaintiff and the defendants have been unable to agree as to the purchase price of the property herein
appropriated.

4,

That the property which is the subject of this action, the interest or estate acquired, and the area appropriated are ali
described in said Exhibit "B",

5.

That the plaintiff is informed and believes, and alleges upon information and belief, that those persons whose names
and addresses are set forth in Exhibit "A", attached hereto and made a part hereof, are, insofar as the same can, by
reasonable diligence, be ascertained, the only persons who may have or who claim to have an interest or estate in the property
described in said Exhibit "B", and that said named persons are under no legal disability except as may be stated in said
Exhibit "A",

6.

That the plaintiff is informed and believes, and alleges upon information and belief that said property is subject only

to such liens and encumbrances as are set forth in Exhibit "A", attached hereto.

7.
That the plaintiff be granted a trial by jury on the issue of just compensation.

WHEREFORE, plaintiff prays that just compensation for the appropriation herein set forth be determined according
to the provisions and procedures contained in Article 9 of Chapter 136 of the Genera) Statutes and for such other relief as to

the Court may seem just and proper.

JOSH STEIN
Attorngy _(jcneral

- 'f:“‘{ e ;i"«:
FEVEL Ay sk

Project No. Special Deputy AttBrne@éneral
17.BP.14,R.154 — - : -
CHpim B, Fikpelios,
Parcel No. Assistant Attorney General
004 North Carolina Department of Justice
1505 Maii Service Center
i.D. No. Raleigh, North Carolina 27699-1505
056SR1152 Telephone No. (919) 707-4480

A.G. FILE NO. TR-18-00605



‘ ( (
STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA GENERAL COURT OF JUSTICE
COUNTY OF MACON SUPERIOR COURT DIVISION
' CIVIL ACTION

{J/ -Cv§- 6’17

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION, S EN
Plaintiff, u P EY r
v. 006206 13 Aikuyb . DECLARATION OF TAKING
AND
i
N o] NOTICE OF DEPOSIT
TIMOTHY C. BATES, ET UX, ET AL, -MACOK CO.,G.2.7

Defendants, BY /9}(_, .

The plaintiff, Department of Transportation, declares as follows:
1.

That the Department of Transportation is an agency of the State of North Carolina with its principal office in Raleigh,
North Carolina; and that it possesses the powers, duties and authority, including the power of eminent domain, vested in it by
the General Assembly of North Carolina.

2,

That pursuant to the authority vested in the plaintiff under the provisions of Chapter 136 of the General Statutes, and
pursuant to a resolution of the Board of Transportation duly passed, it is necessary to condemn and appropriate certain
property described in Exhibit "B", attached hereto and made a part hereof, for public use in the construction of that certain
highway project described in Exhibit "C", attached hereto and made a part hereof.

3.

That the plaintiff and the defendants have been unable to agree as to the purchase price of the property herein
appropriated.

4.

That the property which is the subject of this action, the interest or estate acquired, and the area appropriated are all
described in said Exhibit "B".

5.

That the plaintiffis informed and believes, and alleges upon information and belief, that those persons whose names
and addresses are set forth in Exhibit ""A", attached hereto and made a part hereof, are, insofar as the same can, by
reasonable diligence, be ascertained, the only persons who may have or who claim to have an interest or estate in the property
described in said Exhibit "B", and that said named persons are under no legal disability except as may be stated in said
Exhibit "A",

6.

That by voucher number 3955916, the plaintiff has this date deposited the sum of $22,550.00 with the Superior Court
of the county in which the action is pending as provided by G.S. § 136-103(d), and the defendants herein may apply to the
Court for disbursement of said money as full compensation, or as credit against just compensation, to be determined in this
action.

7.

That the said interest and area as described in said Exhibit "B" are hereby appropriated and the said interest and

area, together with the right to immediate possession thereof, are hereby vested in the plaintiff, Department of Transportation,

JOSH STEIN
Attorﬂey eneral
2

Project No. Special Deputy Attorne{&eneral
17.BP.14.R.154 — . . .
Parce] No. Assistant Attorney General
004 North Carolina Department of Justice

1505 Mail Service Center
I.D. No. Raleigh, North Carolina 27699-1505
0565R1152 Telephone No. {919) 707-4480

A.G. FILE NO. TR-18-00605



EXHIBIT "A" Page 1 of 2
NAMES ADDRESSES
Timothy C. Bates and
wife, Carol D, Bates 25 Summer Hill Drive
Franklin, NC 28734
South State Bank
(by serving its Registered Agent,
Corporation Service Company) 2626 Glenwood Avenue, Suite 550
Raleigh, NC 27608
Town of Franklin
(by serving its Town Manager,
Summer Woodard) —- - Post Office Box 1479
Franklin, NC 28744-1479
County of Macon
(by serving its County Manager,
Derek Roland) e -- 5 West Main Street
Franklin, NC 28734
Carla L. Haire, CPA PA
{(by serving Carla L. Haire) -- - 376 West Main Street
Franklin, NC 28734
Department of Transportation - Raleigh, NC
Town of Franklin ---=«eeeeramrancnaan- Franklin, NC
County of Macon --mne- Franklin, NC
DISABILITIES OF DEFENDANTS: NONE

LIENS AND ENCUMBRANCES:

All past and current Ad Valorem taxes owing and due the Town of Franklin and the County of Macon,
including but not limited to, taxes past due for the following years and amounts:
(1) 2015 in the amount of $2,228.44, plus interest;
(2) 2016 in the amount of $2,289.12, plus interest; and
(3) 2017 in the amount of $2,344.75, plus interest.

Project No.: 17.BP.14.R.154
Parcel No.: 004
[.D.No.: 056SR1152

A.G.FILE NO. TR-18-00605



EXHIBIT "A" Page 2 of 2

Existing right of way for highway purposes -- Department of Transportation.

Deed of Trust dated April 30, 2009 to Kenneth W. Fromknecht, II, Trustee for Community Bank and Trust, and
recorded May 1, 2009 in Book A-33, Page 212, Macon County Registry.

Transfer and Assignment of Note and Deed of Trust to Secure Debt dated November 26, 2012 executed by the
Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation, in its capacity as Receiver for Community Bank & Trust (Assignor) to
SCBT d/b/a CBT, a Division of SCBT, f/ia SCBT, N.A. d/b/a CBT, a Division of SCBT, N.A. (Assignee), and
recorded November 26, 2012 in Book H-35, Page 1594, Macon County Registry, regarding the deed of trust
found in book A-33 page 212.

The plaintiff is informed and believes, and so alieges upon information and belief, that SCBT d/b/a CBT, a
Division of SCBT, jii/a SCBT, N.A. d/b/a CBT, a Division of SCBT, N.A. is now known as South State Bank
according to an Amended Certificate of Authority filed June 17, 2014 in the N.C. Secretary of State’s office by
NCBT, aDivision of SCBT. Reference is made to SOSID: 1287609 orto C2014 161 00723.

Bankruptcy Case No. 14-20099, Chapter 13 Case:
Order on Motion for Relief from Automatic Stay to commence Condemnation Action in case captioned
“In Re: Timothy Clyde Bates and Carol Myers Bates, Debtors” filed June 22, 2018 in the U.S,
Bankruptcy Court for the Western District of North Carolina, Asheville Division. The North Carolina
Department of Transportation is allowed to commence and proceed with condemnation of the subject
property and any proceeds allocated to the debtors, Timothy Clyde Bates and Carol Myers Bates, are
ordered to be paid to the Trustee in Bankruptcy, for the benefit of the bankruptcy estate order of said

court,

Default Judgment [File No. 17-CVD-225] filed July 3, 2017 in case captioned “Carla L. Haire, CPA, PA,
Plaintiff, v. Timothy Bates, Carol Bates, and Bates Septic Tank & Concrete Products, Inc., Defendants,” in
favor of Carla L. Haire, CPA, PA, in the principal amount of $8,550.00, prejudgment interest in the amount of
$1,197.00 which is calculated at 8% from the date of default October 15, 2015 with the principal amount
bearing interest until the judgment is satisfied, and costs of $285.00, docketed in the Macon County Clerk of

Superior Court office.

Project No.: 17.BP.14.R.154

Parcel No.: 004
I.D.No.: (056SR1152 A.G. FILE NO. TR-18-00605



EXHIBIT "B"

DESCRIPTION OF SUBJECT PROPERTY:
Those certain lands lying and being in the Frankiin Township, Macon County, North Carolina, and being more

particularly described as follows:

Being that land described in a Warranty Deed dated October 24, 2003 to Timothy C. Bates and wife, Carol D.
Bates, and recorded October 24, 2003 in Book M-27, Page 1632, Macon County Registry. The property
description contained in said deed is hereby incorporated by reference. :

Also, being that land identified as Tax PIN No. 6584617820 as is shown in the Macon County Tax Office.

INTEREST OR ESTATE TAKEN:

Fee simple title to right of way, and a slope easement for providing lateral support to the highway, or land
adjacent thereto, which easement will terminate at such time as the owners lower or raise the elevation of the
land adjacent to said highway to the extent that such lateral support is no longer needed and, in addition, a
temporary construction easement to continue until the completion of the project, at which time said temporary
construction easement will terminate. '

A permanent utility easement for all purposes for which the plaintiff is authorized by law to subject the same,
Said utility easement in perpetuity is for the installation and maintenance of utilities, and for all purposes for
which the Department of Transportation is authorized by law to subject same. The Department of
Transportation and its agents or assigns shall have the right to construct and maintain in a proper manner in,
upon and through said premises a utility line or lines with all necessary pipes, poles and appurtenances, together
with the right at all times to enter said premises for the purpose of inspecting said utility lines and making all
necessary repairs and alterations thereon; together with the right to cut away and keep clear of said utility lines,
all trees and other obstructions that may in any way endanger or interfere with the proper maintenance and
operation of the same with the right at all times of ingress, egress and regress. The Department of
Transportation shall have the right to construct and maintain the cut and/or fill slopes in the above-described
permanent utility easement area(s). The Permanent Utility Easement shall be used by the Department of
Transportation for additional working area during the above described project.

AREA TAKEN:
That area sufficient to acquire for Department of Transportation Project 056SR1152 the right of way shown

over and upon Parcel 004 on Plan Sheet 4 of the above-mentioned project, plus such additional areas as
indicated as temporary construction easement, as slope easement, and as permanent utility easement on said
plan sheet. The aforesaid plan sheet is attached hereto for the purpose of identification of the areas taken and
for no other purpose. Said areas taken will be more specifically described on the plat provided for in G. S. 136-
106.

Project No.: 17.BP.14.R.154

Parcel No.; 004
I.D. No.: 056SR1152 A.G. FILE NO. TR-18-00605



\
11 [O] =
/ . e S53vgn AIOM L TENT QL MY LG LON AVT) CNIDT W SWliry Ty mm
AT o .- — =]
-/ mm‘\w = - - #00 0N T80 ~——— $SAD0Y GUTTOULNOD ONLLSINA B
\ . S o Nn0s —F— $5300Y_QETIONLNGD i
= —_—a—— Fiz
/ Wm =i Vet g = LNAWASVE LLIILLD ANVHOIWRL ] £as
4 @ 4...0 Dl 260 p e ANBWESYA Alviitn-apvaivie [ m..
m/ i o ~ {5950 L3O d | ———Wrmm— LNEWISYR AUTILA TVINEY [ H
»\ e %g Y s LNBWASY3 3WUL HIONVD G H
/ o e mrwm 3 e d—— ANIWEEYA ALITEL0 LNBNVAH3D (R H
24 Strlivn 3130 MpUnDs. EX N — 2
\ 3, P — ANBKESYAE 1NINVWUEL H
/ A ———— LNAW¥3 NOLLONYISNOD LNANVHUZd s
\ } - e — TNV LGS abie
\ e -y - B ——au—— INAWIEVE ADVNIVHD ANVUOAWAL
/ ' s g ——h— LNAWESV FDVNLVEO JLNENVitUZd
\ Py o — BB VIS i ——=RL—— INAWESY3 NOLLINWVISNGD LMVUCIWAL
.L.u/ / e e g S —— AYa-d0-IMOTH maN
% ZEESe rGr451 YIS ~= 300143 K033 u.nh“ufmru._ ¥UINaD
/. 1702 @ ﬁu@ = /
S O3
/+ EOIE+P! WAS ui- 1 \.
BYIS HIZDY,
& e wis A LIS VLIS
3 . ~gzpes AN o == PSSR LIGHT, IS
y f
s..._w o7 1 * i ’ ; Lpee Al A - \ﬂv\m\.
. e anst o = -
.«W I/MV ) Y S Ll [ 12—Mwu i 0z
2 & N33 ONF o !
n —
1 w1 _ A e
3 N 57 7 : D wh'Y
| T, o o
= e IES
\ 0TSO v - N §a'oLoLs =T
PEIYAARY 13N L BNT) L ~BRZEH m
2y o ¥ — g zEpEeh
0] 380 00,9 . — 88
& e g a2z 1. _joe i
oF
_D = o n .
l| == =3 e = ] : Ty O I8 94 20-4 BD
— P - Trm B !
p -GE 0 K 7d L1-3 BO
! L b o i gV laindT BATD D05
m 4 %% GHVIST O if| : S0 ,
- o e (35 \/ & T e : < o,
7 cases Erp cazdtine CFog ozr pfor w 7 4
rsa £ "\ e 0y o e : 2%,
I Ferre \ A i o W o o 3 e [ L / g,
L) — s L]
e BN Fe F; s N 2 4T 94 75-4 62
u.....-n@ |@\ ] L o S Ol.M = B A ¢ Nz 11 31 % st 510D
n e WE o0 vt e eriarer 'z 7 e Ll = iy . oy -
2 o LI m s coaly - ™ o] j Au.ﬂxng
'm0 m k] B+ =4~ e A W)
‘ 2 Safa s LA \ N wr] oY : o
& £ 5oy m.\ ey + | @ I & jEL Ty LT
N z oy i B [0 o o &~ A
- 45 & s e A%} iz &l - - 5
ki EP P W BT Oy e g ‘ 2 R nap“fﬂu
4 g o .
13 Cu + - a x
F 4757 T
‘ RESK 24 ¥-1 00 g @ m \ A o Heneim
NIRA P A 7 o e o __
© A% \ K @ he nolarifn o LoD = Y
QALIWIHOS SRBNLYHTIE TIV S53THA 3/ x .__.M IG ﬁm ] Shee = 4
IVHES CUINENGT LON X, e J [ BCPZ =3
o
- i ol .um. © . =1 f o Fes Aot =%
bt [ fh -
uoL VB £ S I m”w I \ § - o adiEn ._l __— szt s o
4 - - \ It —— (e _ﬁ - OF Ot VIS —a-
\@ \ 24 .... = O] | __.m_ ¥ ROILIM ISHOD NED3H
m,w o I
x 3 =
! ] Sostt _.~ .w ) i b s 218 94 20:4 0D
i inea SEIRO o SN0 i QCOFG S, 5 31 1 B e 53w
sz b omervon HEQSS F50E Ak g P £ araind sImen
e r \ P 3 m____ 8 Lorortsd G
T peremignn x 3 Lt 5w
on s | ON S weve = g 3 s
! | - s
3




EXHIBIT "C"

DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT 17.BP.14.R.154, MACON COUNTY: BRIDGE NO. 314 OVER
CARTOOGECHAYE CREEK ON SR 1152 (BELDEN CIRCLE).

Project No.: 17.BP.14.R.154
Parcel No.: 004

ID.No.: 056SR1152 A.G. FILE NO. TR-18-00605









(
STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA : GeNERAL COURT OF JUSTICE

COUNTY OF MACON " SUPERIOR COURT DIVISION
CIVIL AC’I‘IOON3
i e -CvS-
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION, F i 5"‘3 |& b
Plaintiff, Y i e 1
v COMPLAINT

MOSEP 12 P : 97
ELSIE A. WINCHESTER and BILL R. WINCHESTER, ]

as Successor Special Trustees of the Violet Kl,!;}tﬂle\wﬁblﬁ'ld'ust

roy
]
2

Agreement dated May 18,1990, = MU Loy )
Defendants. - BY ‘_pk/
r..l.’.:::r'.-.‘..‘:c:J-:.- SR e . .
Now comes the Department of Transportation, plaintiff herein, and for its cause of action says and alleges:
1. :

That the Department of Transportation is an agency of the State of North Carolina with its principal office in Raleigh,
North Carelina; and that it possesses the powers, duties and authority, including the power of eminent domain, vested in it by
the General Assembly of North Carolina,

2.

That pursuant to the authority vested in the plaintiff under the provisions of Chapter 136 of the General Statutes, and
pursuant to a resolution of the Board of Transportation duly passed, it is necessary to condemn and appropriate certain
property described in Exhibit "'B", attached hereto, and made a part hercof, for public use in the construction of that certain
highway project described in Exhibit "C" attached hereto and made a part hereof.

3. :

That the plaintiff and the defendants have been.unable to agree as to the purchase price of the property herein
appropriated.
’ 4.

That the property which is the subject of this action, the interest or estate acquired, and the area appropriated are all
described in said Exhibit "B,

5.

That the plaintiff is informed and believes, and alleges upon information and belief, that those persons whose names
and addresses are set forth in Exhibit "A", attached hereto and made a part hereof, are, insofar as the same can, by
reasonable diligence, be ascertained, the only persons who may have or who claim to have an interest or estate in the property
described in said Exhibit ""B", and that said named persons are under no legal disability except as may be stated in said
Exhibit "A". '

6.

That the plaintiff is informed and believes, and alleges upon information and belief that said property is subject only

to such liens and encumbrances as are set forth in Exhibit "A", attached hereto.
7.
That the plaintiff be granted a trial by jury on the issue of just compensation.

WHEREFORE, plaintiff prays that just compensation for the appropriation hercin set forth be determined according
to the provisions and procedures contained in Article 9 of Chapter 136 of the General Statutes and for such other relief as to
the Court may seem just and proper.

JOSH STEIN

Attorney General
Project No. . Special Deput)"'Attq@éy General
50192.2.1 - 7’/ 2 " s
Parcel No, ' Assistant Attorney General
004 North Carolina Department of Justice

: 1505 Mail Service Center

I.D. No. Raleigh, North Carolina 27699-1505
R-5734A Telephone No. (919) 707-4480

A.G. FILE NO. TR-18-00654



. {
STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA GoNERAL COURT OF JUSTICE

COUNTY OF MACON SUPERIOR COURT DIVISION
; CIVIL ACTION
EV'\'JI 'J *
:_‘.m h E 'CVS‘ O
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION, | ? . B L o3
Plaintiff,
Y. B s 12 o e DECLARATL%I\II) OF TAKING
NOTICE OF DEPOSIT

ELSIE A. WINCHESTER and BILL R. WINCHESTRRA C Ol €0 ¢ ¢ n

as Successor Special Trustees of the Violet Kiatt Revoc:ﬂﬂfe Trust /t T .
Agreement dated May 18, 1990, B A A
Defendants.

The plaintiff, Department of Transportation, declares as follows:
1.

That the Department of Transportation is an agency of the State of North Carolina with its principal office in Raleigh,
North Carolina; and that it possesses the powers, duties and authority, including the power of eminent domain, vested in it by
the Genersl Assembly of North Carolina,

2,

That pursuant to the authority vested in the plaintiff under the provisions of Chapter 136 of the General Statutes, and
pursuant to a resolution of the Board of Transportation duly passed, it is necessary to condemn and appropriate certain
property described in Exhibit "B", attached hereto and made a part hereof, for public use in the construction of that certain
highway project deseribed in Exhibit "C", attached hereto and made a part hereof.

3.

That the plaintiff and the defendants have been unable to agree as to the purchase price of the property herein
appropriated. '

4,

That the property which is the subject of this action, the interest or estate acquired, and the area appropriated are all
described in said Exhibit "B".

5.

That the plaintiff is informed and believes, and alleges upon information and belief, that those persons whose names
and addresses are sét forth in Exhibit "A", attached hereto and made a part hereof, are, insofar as the same can, by
reasonable diligence, be ascertained, the only persons who may have or who claim to have an interest or estate in the property
described in said Exhibit "B", and that said named persons are under no legal disability except as may be stated in said
Exhibit "A".

6.

That by voucher number 3957278, the plaintiff has this date deposited the sum of $417,700.00 with the Superior Court
of the county in which the action is pending as provided by G.S. § 136-103(d), and the defendants herein may apply to the
Court for disbursement of said money as full compensation, or as credit against just compensation, to be determined in this
action.

7.

That the said interest and area as described in said Exhibit "B" are hereby appropriated and the said interest and

area, together with the right to immediate possession thereof, are hereby vested in the plaintiff, Department of Transportation,

JOSH STEIN
Attorney General /7

Praoject No. pecial Depfity A ney General
50192.2.1 5%4 ; r N é ZZ& -
At
Parcel No. Assistant Attorney General
004 North Carolina Department of Justice
1505 Mail Service Center
L.D. No. Raleigh, North Carolina 27699-1505
R-5734A Telephone No. (919) 707-4480

A.G. FILE NO. TR-18-00654



EXHIBIT "A"

NAMES ADDRESSES

Elsie A. Winchester,
as Successor Special Trustee of the
Violet Klatt Revocable Trust Agreement
dated May 18, 1990 --- --- 5765 Bryson City Road
Franklin, NC 28734

Bill R. Winchester,
as Successor Special Trustee of the
Violet Klatt Revocable Trust Agreement

dated May 18, 1990 memmmemm e 5765 Bryson City Road
Franklin, NC 28734

Department of Transportation - -- Raleigh, NC
Town of Franklin --- ~oe Franklin, NC
County of Macon --=-~-—--mmmeemere- e - : Franklin, NC

DISABILITIES OF DEFENDANTS: NONE

LIENS AND ENCUMBRANCES:

All past and current Ad Valorem taxes owing and due the Town of Franklin and the County of Macon.
Existing right of way for highway purposes -- Department of Transportation.

Memorandum of Trust Agreement dated April 8, 1999 made by Violet Klatt a/k/a Violet M. Klatt, as Sole
Special Trustee of the Violet Kiatt Revocable Trust Agreement dated May 18, 1990, and recorded June 21, 1999
at 10:04 a.m, in Book J-23, Page 17, Macon County Registry. The plaintiff is informed and believes, and so
alleges upon information and belief, that the said Violet Klatt (a/k/a Violet M. Klatt), during her lifetime, served
as the Sole Special Trustee of the Violet Klait Revocable Trust Agreement dated May 18, 1990, and in the event
of her death, her daughter, Elsie A. Winchester and her son-in-law (or the husband of her daughter), Bill R.
Winchester, were named/appointed as successor Special Trustees of the Violet Klatt Revocable Trust
Agreement dated May 18, 1990.

The plaintiff is informed and believes, and so alleges upon information and belief, that Violet Martha Klatt
(a/k/a Violet Klatt and Violet M. Klatt) died on June 10, 1999 in Boynton Beach, Palm Beach County, Florida.

Project No.: 50192.2.1

Parcel No.: 004
I.D.No.: R-5734A A.G.FILE NO. TR-18-00654



EXHIBIT "B"

DESCRIPTION OF SUBJECT PROPERTY:
Those certain lands lying and being in the Franklin Township, Macon County, North Carolina, and being more
particularly described as follows:

Being that land described in a Warranty Deed executed April 8, 1999 to Violet Klatt, as sele Special Trustee of
the Violet Klatt Revocable Trust Agreement dated May 18, 1990, and recorded June 21, 1999 at 10:05 a.m. in
Book J-23, Page 21, Macon County Registry. The property descriptions contained in said deed are hereby
incorporated by reference.

Also, being that land identified as Tax Parcel No. 6583-89-2523 as is shown in the Macon County Tax Office.

INTEREST OR ESTATE TAKEN:
Fee simple title to right of way for all purposes for which the plaintiff is authorized by law to subject the same.

A permanent utility easement for all purposes for which the plaintiff is authorized by law to subject the same.
Said utility easement in perpetuity is for the installation and maintenance of utilities, and for all purposes for
which the Department of Transportation is authorized by law to subject same. The Department of
Transportation and its agents or assigns shall have the right to construct and maintain in a proper manner in,
upon and through said premises a utility line or lines with all necessary pipes, poles and appurtenances, together
with the right at all times to enter said premises for the purpose of inspecting said utility lines and making all
necessary repairs and alterations thereon; together with the right to cut away and keep clear of said utility lines,
all trees and other obstructions that may in any way endanger or interfere with the proper maintenance and
operation of the same with the right at all times of ingress, egress and regress. The Department of
Transportation shall have the right to construct and maintain the cut and/or fill slopes in the above-described
permanent utility easement area(s). The Permanent Utility Easement shall be used by the Department of
Transportation for additional working area during the above described project.

Access is controlled by the Department of Transportation as is indicated by control-of-access (C/A) lines on the
plan sheets attached hereto and there will be no access to, from, or across the areas within the control-of-access
(C/A) lines to the main traffic lanes, ramps, or approaches over or from the property abutting said highway right
of way.

AREA TAKEN:
That area sufficient to acquire for Department of Transportation Project 50192.2.1 the right of way shown over

and upon Parcel 004 on Plan Sheets 4 and 5 of the above-mentioned project, plus such additional area as
indicated as permanent utility easement on said plan sheets. The aforesaid plan sheets are attached hereto for
the purpose of identification of the areas taken and for no other purpose. Said areas taken will be more
specifically described on the plat provided for in G. S. 136-106.

Project No.: 50192.2.1

Parcel No.: 004
[D.No.: R-5734A A.G. FILE NO. TR-18-00654



PEVISIONS
(Y & 7. TJCELS 13, AND 5.NOTED NO CLAIM ON PARCEL 5. ADDED TCE TO PARCELS 1,3, AND 10 {-DRWYS- ON PARCEL 10). {2017.09.12)
“L £ AND DEED BOOK ON PARCEL 3 [1.2.201B) -
H . M, M PARCEL 2 TO PROPERTY UNE AT 150° OFFSET, CHANGED PROPOSED ROW 7O CA ON PARCEL 4 N VICINITY OF U-TURN 8ULS, (2018.01.19]
T e . 8/17/%9
I
o
oo r]
l G L
wl 2" Ad
v P
oo -
"2
P
B g = Jqsn
vl.n@ﬂh& & sty_g~L= POT Sto. i04G0.00
N ATHg8 Aral
Bk 3 B -~ -\\U\\\m.d...a.mmﬂ 34E
- S i I R Tl ot o
R llé— o y— ] o
3 ! o .t wad =
: == I £233 zip3. Zag
o 85\ Selp T2 S
- R e §afin ZREET AT
s o ma Epal =
o 3R gaze §EAzs 3E o
S Y S @0 R z
- D 5 m =
; i & - =
52 _ 5. B 0 |
S Grlmm o= § aing 3iesr |2
= wry Inla) nﬂwu BXmE  SomES
2 R el 2 iEFom IzRer ATEZR
CAZZ 54838 $Rzp argen
&= mm...m 2 mu 3w
E N =] aE g ~mE
. -_— £ n < m
=% 0 £ =
. Q| z
’ moE Y
e i an o035
/ ol 4 OmcE
= B @900
e..w 2u Lo » M
o _F “ _m = ..\_.uO
= : z '
b 18 B a0 2 ni.u r
S3LYQA M NOST3N o™~ 7
& 12 2d1 29 B £
12 94t g 892 Jéli-m B0 = (o}
91 04 -0 90 ng  ONI S13A008d o
S3LYE M HOSIAN O 31380 P,
| auv 8 .Mm. %3
QOO0+, )
03LS1N0D SFUNLTKDIS TV SS2THN NO:_ ()
VNI 0aUIAISNOD LON INIWNDOT .
06P0"D 91 V0D O SFrE+GL OISt
e ey % =L 89+01 OIS 10d —Fhn
Vd dR0YI KISIA JENTHNS
7490-4 N TSUEN
O TIIUCIS MM
vz0L-1sa (66) Xed 75 PG U5 0d - 1-
0999450 (ELE) BL
50922 ON ‘ubIxey
00 BIng
PCOY WHUEid 52U LOB
mww_u.ﬂwﬂwz zu_mwnuﬂ.whw‘qou u) seaog DutinsuoD 3ot
‘ON 133HS M
¥ _ VrELCd 28UEIS @ /
ON @IS | "ON ToHFNE 1930w .




EXHIBIT "C"

DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT 50192.2.1, MACON COUNTY:

ROADWAY/INTERSECTION IMPROVEMENTS FOR US 441 SOUTH (GEORGIA ROAD)
FROM SR 1652 (WIDE HORIZON DRIVE)/SR 1151 (BELDEN CIRCLE) TO US 64.

Project No.: 50192.2.1
Parcel No.: 004

LD.No.: R-5734A A.G. FILE NO. TR-18-00654



STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA . ' GENERA’ "OURT OF JUSTICE

COUNTY OF MACON SUPERI\..« COURT DIVISION
: CIVIL ACTION
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION, -CvS-
Plaintiff, 18 003
v. APPLICATION FOR
ELSIE A. WINCHESTER and BILL R, WINCHESTER, DISBURSEMENT OF DEPOSIT

as Successor Special Trustees of the Violet Klatt Revocable Trust
Agreement dated May 18; 1990,
Defendants.

Now come the undersigned defendant and respectfully show unto the Court:
1.

Pursuant to the provisions of Article 9 of Chapter 136 of the General Statutes of North Carolina the plaintiff has instituted the
ahove-captioned condemnation action by the filing of a Complaint and Deciaration of Taking accompanied by-the deposit of the sum of
) estimated by the plaintiff to be just compensation for the taking.

2

The undersigned are all of the defendants named in said Complaint and Declaration of Taking; are all of the persons owning the property
taken or any compensable interest therein at the time of the filing of said Complaint and Declaration of Taking; are all of the persons having any
interest in the deposit; and are all 18 years of age or ofder and under no legal disability.

3.

There is no dispute as to the title to the property described in the Complaint and Declaration of Taking-nor to the person
entitled to disbursement of the deposit and the undersigned defendants agrees and consents that the deposit in the amount of
b be disbursed as follows*

A. First to the payment of ad valorem taxes and local improvement assessments through the year in which this action was
filed and for any previous years which remain unpaid as of the date of the disbursement of the deposit, said taxes and assessments
being more particularly set forth as follows:

B. The remaining balance of said deposit to be disbursed in the following manner:
and that such disbursement be as (strike inapplicable phrase) (1) full compensation with prejudice to further proceedings in the cause
to determine just compensation or (2) a credit against just compensation without prejudice to further proceedings in the cause to
dctermine just compensation.

Wherefore, the undersigned defendants respectfully apply to the Court under the provisions of G.S, 136-105 for disbursement of the deposit
as ngreed upon and consented to in Paragraph 3 herein and for such further orders as shall be just and equitable,

This the day of ,20

*Special care should be taken to insure payment of any ad valorem taxes or local improvement assessments alleged to be owing.

NORTH CAROLINA
MACON COUNTY

» being first duly sworn, deposes and says that he/she is one of the defendants named herein,
has read the foregoing Application for Disbursement of Deposit and knows the contents thereol; that the same is true of histher own knowledge,
except as to those matters therein stated on information and belief and ns to those matters he/she believes to be true.

Sworn to and subscribed before me,
this the day of , 20

NOTARY PUBLIC
My Commission Expires:

Project No.: 50192.2.1

Parcel No.: 004
1.D. No.: R-5734A A.G, FILE NO. TR-18-00654



STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA . GEL" ‘AL COURT OF JUSTICE
SUt »RIOR COURT DIVISION

COUNTY OF MACON CIVIL ACTION
' -CvS-
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION, ‘8 boa
Plaintiff,
. Y. ORDER DISBURSING DEPOSIT
ELSIE A. WINCHESTER and BILL R. WINCHESTER,
as Successor Special Trustees of the Violet Kiatt Revocable Trust
Agreement dated May 18, 1990,
Defendants.

THIS CAUSE coming on to be heard and being heard before the undersigned Judge of Superior Court at pursuant to
the foregoing and attached verified Application for Disbursement of Deposit; the Court being fully advised in the matter and it
appearing to the Court that the things and matters recited therein are true, it is ORDERED:

‘ 1. That the sum of § . deposited by the plaintiffin this action as its estimate of just
compensation be disbursed by the Clerk as follows:*

A. First to the payment of ad valorem taxes and local improvement assessments through the year in which
this action was filed and for any previous years which remain unpaid as of the date of the disbursement of the deposit,
said taxes and assessments being more particularly set forth as follows:

B. The remaining balance of said deposit to be disbursed in the following manner:

and that such disbursement be as (strike inapplicable phrase) (1) full compensation with prejudice to further
proceedings in the cause to determine just compensation or (2) a credit against just compensation without prejudice to
further proceedings in the cause to determine just compensation. ’

2. That the Clerk serve a copy of this Order disbursing the deposit upon the Department of Transportation as provided by
N.C. Gen, Stat. § 136-105 by regular mail, addressed to the Attorney General, Counsel for the North Carolina Department of
Transportation, Transportation Section, N.C. Department of Transportation, Attorney General’s Office, 1505 Mail Service Center,
Raleigh, North Carolina 27699-1505.

This the day of s 20

JUDGE OF SUPERIOR COURT
(See G.S. 136-115(1))
*Special care should be taken to insure payment of any ad valorem taxes or local improvement assessments alleged to be owing,

Project No.: 50192.2.1
Parcel No.: 004
LD. No.: R-5734A A.G. FILE NO. TR-18-00654



. (’
STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA GENERA . COURT OF JUSTICE
COUNTY OF MACON SUPERIOR COURT DIVISION
- CIVIL ACTION

FILE NO. kg (l!t S (Q( 23_

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION,

Plaintiff,
2
ELSIE A. WINCHESTER and BILL R. WINCHESTER, - CIVIL SUMMONS
as Successor Special Trustees of the Violet Klatt Revocable N.C. Gen.Stat. § 1A-1, Ruiles 34
Trust Agreement dated May 18, 1990, and § G.S. 136-107
Defendants. . Alias or Pluries Summorns*
Date last summons issued:_.
*applicable only if checked
To:  ELSIE A. WINCHESTER, S 5765 Bryson City Road
as Successor Special Trustee of the Franklin, NC 28734

Violet Klatt Revocable Trust
Agreement dated May 18, 1990

A CIVIL ACTION HAS BEEN COMMENCED AGAINST YOU

You are notified to appear and answer the complaint as follows: (1) file the original of your written answer with the
Clerk of Superior Court of the county named above within twelve (12) months from the date of service hereof and (2)servea
copy of your written answer upon the Department of Transportation in Raleigh, N.C. or ifs attorneys at the address listed
below. If you fail to answer the complaint the plaintiff will apply to the Court for the relief demanded in the complaint,

Josh Stein, Aitorney General Date Issued: ?" /e? "/f
E. Burke Haywood, Special Deputy Attorney General s :
North Carolina Depariment of Justice Time Issued: /, g_?_ﬂ}(

ATTORNEYS FOR PLAINTIFF DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
1505 Mail Service Center

Raleigh, North Carolina 27699-1505 .
Telephone No. (919) 707-4480 Signature:__ %
CIerldAsst.C!erl@fb
ENDORSEMENT ' :

THIS SUMMONS WAS ORIGINALLY ISSUED ON THE DATE INDICATED ABOVE AND RETURNED NOT
SERVED. AT THE REQUEST OF THE PLAINTIFF, THE TIME WITHIN WHICH THIS SUMMONS MUST BE

SERVED IS EXTENDED SIXTY (66) DAYS.
DATE OF ENDORSEMENT: TIME: a.m./p.m.

SIGNATURE:
CLERK/ASST.CLERK/DEPUTY CLERK

Project No.  50192.2.1
Parcel No, 004
L.D. No. R-5734A

A.G.FILE NO. TR-18-00654



STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA GENERA. COURT OF JUSTICE
COUNTY OF MACON SUPERIOR COURT DIVISION
CIVIL ACTION

reNo. (0N S0OR

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION,

Plaintift,
V.
ELSIE A. WINCHESTER and BILL R. WINCHESTER, CIVIL SUMMONS
as Successor Special Trustees of the Violet Klatt Revocable N.C. Gen.Stat. § 1A-1, Rules 3,4
Trust Agreement dated May 18, 1990, and § G.S. 136-107
Defendants. — Alias or Pluries Summons*
Date last suinmons issued:
*applicable only if checked
To: BILL R. WINCHESTER, 5765 Bryson City Road
as Successor Special Trustee of the Franklin, NC 28734

Violet Klatt Revocable Trust
Agreement dated May 18, 1990

A CIVIL ACTION HAS BEEN COMMENCED AGAINST YOU

You are notified to appear and answer the complaint as follows: (1) file the origina) of your written answer with the
Clerk of Superior Court of the county named above within twelve (12) months from the date of service hereof and (2) serve a
copy of your writien answer upon the Department of Transportation in Raleigh, N.C. or its attorneys at the address listed
below. Ifyou fail to answer the complaint the plaintiff will apply to the Court for the relief demanded in the complaint.
Josh Stein, Attorney General

Date Issued: ? {/3 "Ar/
E. Burke Haywood, Special Deputy Atiorney General
Nerth Carolina Department of Justice Time Issued:___/ ,')WL

ATTORNEYS FOR PLAINTIFF DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
1505 Majl Service Center

Raleigh, North Carolina 27699-1505 / b
Telephone No. (919) 707-4480 Signature: v
Clerk/Asst.Clerkeputy Cle

ENDORSEMENT
THIS SUMMONS WAS ORIGINALLY ISSUED ON THE DATE INDICATED ABOVE AND RETURNED NOT

SERVED. AT THE REQUEST OF THE PLAINTIFF, THE TIME WITHIN WHICH THIS SUMMONS MUST BE
SERVED IS EXTENDED SIXTY (60) DAYS. -

DATE OF ENDORSEMENT: TIME:_ a.m./p.m.

SIGNATURE:
CLERK/ASST.CLERK/DEPUTY CLERK

Project No. 50192.2.1
Parcel No. 004
1.D. No. R-5734A

A.G.FILE NO. TR-18-00654



APPLICATION Approved:
PUBLIC SCHOOL BUILDING CAPITAL FUND
NORTH CAROLINA EDUCATION LOTTERY

Date:

County: _MACON o Contact Person: LORI M. CARPENTER
LEA: 560 Title: FINANCE DIRECTOR

Address: 5 W MAIN ST, FRANKLIN, NC 28734 Phone:  828-349-2027

Project Title: 2021-2022 DEBT SERVICE ON SCHOOLS

Location: VARIOUS
Type of Facility: SCHOOL FACILITY

North Carolina General Statutes, Chapter 18C, provides that a portion of the proceeds of the North
Carolina State Lottery Fund be transferred to the Public School Building Capital Fund in accordance
with G.S. 115C-548.2. Further, G.S. 115C-546.2 (d) has been amended to include the following:

{3) No county shall have to provide matching funds...

(4) A county may use monies in this Fund to pay for school construction projects in local school
administrative units and to retire indebtedness incurred for school construction projects.

(5) A county may not use monies in this Fund to pay for school technology needs.

As used in this section, “Public School Buildings” shall include only facilities for individual schools that
are used for instructional and related purposes, and does not include central administration,
maintenance, or other facilities. Applications must be submitted within one year following the
date of final payment to the Contractor or Vendor.

Short description of Construction Project:

Estimated Costs:
Purchase of Land i $

Planning and Design Services

New Construction

Additions / Renovations

Repair . _ S—
Debt Payment / Bond Payment 355,758.15
TOTAL $ 355,758.15

Estimated Project Beginning Date: Est. Project Completion Date:

We, the undersigned, agree to submit a statement of state monies expended for this project within 60
days following completion of the project.

The County Commissioners and the Board of Education do hereby jointly request approvat of the above
project, and request release of § 355,758.15 from the Public School
Building Capital Fund {Lottery Distribution). We certify that the project herein described is within the
parameters of G.S. 115C-546.

(Signaturé ;7Chair, County Commissioné_rg)m ) {Date)

(Signature — Chair, Board of Education) (Date)

Form Date: July 01, 2011










